
 

 
 

Call-In Sub-Committee  AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Monday 1 October 2012 

 

TIME: 

 

7.45 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Rooms 1 and 2, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Jerry Miles  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Sue Anderson 
Ann Gate 
 

Susan Hall 
Paul Osborn 
 

  
 

 
 

 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Nana Asante 
2. Ajay Maru 
3. Krishna James 
 

1. Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
2. Tony Ferrari 
3. Kam Chana 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

Contact:  Alison Atherton, Senior Professional Democratic Services 

Tel:  020 8424 1266  E-mail:  alison.atherton@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Call-In Sub-Committee - 1 October 2012 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Sub-Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN    
 
 To consider the appointment of a Vice-Chairman to the Sub Committee for the 

Municipal Year 2012/13 
 

4. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 28 February 2012 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE CALL-IN SUB-COMMITTEE   (Pages 9 - 10) 
 
 To consider and note the Sub-Committee’s Terms of Reference. 

 
6. PROTOCOL FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CALL-IN SUB-COMMITTEE   

(Pages 11 - 12) 
 
7. CALL-IN OF CABINET DECISION (13 SEPTEMBER 2012) - PUBLIC REALM 

INTEGRATED SERVICES MODEL: BUSINESS CASE   (Pages 13 - 58) 
 
 The following documents are attached:- 

 
a) Notices invoking the Call-in 
 
b) Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting held on 13 September 2012 

 
c) Report submitted to Cabinet on 13 September 2012 

 
 



 

Call-In Sub-Committee - 1 October 2012 

 AGENDA - PART II   
 

8. CALL-IN OF CABINET DECISION (13 SEPTEMBER 2012) - PUBLIC REALM 
INTEGRATED SERVICES MODEL: BUSINESS CASE   (Pages 59 - 208) 

 
 Appendix 2 to the officer report submitted to the Cabinet meeting on 13 September 

2012. 
 

 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985   
 In accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this 

meeting is being called with less than 5 clear working days’ notice by virtue of the 
special circumstances and grounds for urgency stated below:- 
 
Under Committee Procedure Rule 46.6 a meeting of the Call-In Sub-Committee 
must be held within 7 clear working days of the receipt of a request for call-in. This 
meeting therefore had to be arranged at very short notice and it was not possible for 
the agenda to be published 5 clear working days prior to the meeting. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 - 20 - 

 
 
 

CALL-IN SUB-COMMITTEE   

MINUTES 

 

28 FEBRUARY 2012 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Jerry Miles 
   
Councillors: * Sue Anderson 

* Tony Ferrari (1)  
 

* Ajay Maru (3) 
* Paul Osborn 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Graham Henson 
  Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
  Bill Phillips 
  Stephen Wright 
 

Minute 18 

* Denotes Member present 
(1) and (3) Denote category of Reserve Members 
 
 

14. Attendance by Reserve Members   
 
RESOLVED:  To note the attendance at this meeting of the following duly 
appointed Reserve Members:- 
 
Ordinary Member  
 

Reserve Member 
 

Councillor Susan Hall Councillor Tony Ferrari 
Councillor Sachin Shah Councillor Ajay Maru 
 

15. Declarations of Interest   
 
Members of the Sub-Committee referred to the Councillor Code of Conduct 
and raised concerns about the presence of three Members of Cabinet in 
attendance at the meeting.  Following advice from an officer and clarification 
as to their role in the meeting, the three Cabinet Members left the room due to 
their prejudicial interest in the item that was the subject of the Call In notice.  
 
RESOLVED:  To note that the following interests were declared: 

Agenda Item 4 
Pages 1 to 8 

1



 

- 21 -  Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 

 
Agenda Item 5 – Call-In of Cabinet Decision (9 February 2012) – 
Transformation Programme Mobile and Flexible Working 
Councillor Sue Anderson declared a personal interest in relation to the HMRC 
working from home allowance.  She would remain in the room whilst the 
matter was considered and voted upon. 
 
Councillor Graham Henson declared a personal interest in that he had a 
cousin who worked for the Council and a prejudicial interest as a member of 
the Cabinet that had taken the decision on mobile and flexible working.  He 
would remain in the room whilst the matter was considered and voted upon as 
he was responding to the Call In. 
 
Councillor Barry Macleod-Cullinane, who was not a member of the 
Sub-Committee, declared a personal interest in that his sister was a teacher 
in a Harrow School.  He would remain in the room whilst the matter was 
considered and voted upon. 
 
Councillor Paul Osborn declared a personal interest in that he had received 
hospitality from Capita that was in excess of £25.00 in value.  He would 
remain in the room whilst the matter was considered and voted upon. 
 

16. Minutes   
 
RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 December 2011 be 
taken as read and signed as a correct record subject to noting that a Member 
of the Sub-Committee had given an undertaking that the Corporate Director of 
Place Shaping would carry out consultation. 
 

17. Protocol for the Operation of the Call-In Sub-Committee   
 
The Chair drew attention to the document ‘Protocol for the Operation of the 
Call-In Sub-Committee’ which was included with the agenda papers and read 
paragraphs 5 and 8 to the meeting.  The Chairman outlined the procedure to 
be followed at the meeting and explained that, in accordance with Committee 
Procedure Rule 46.5, a notice seeking to invoke the call-in procedure must 
state at least one of the following grounds in support of the request for a 
call-in of the decision:- 
 
(a) inadequate consultation with stakeholders prior to the decision; 
 
(b) the absence of adequate evidence on which to base a decision; 
 
(c) the decision is contrary to the policy framework, or contrary to, or not 

wholly in accordance with the budget framework; 
 
(d) the action is not proportionate to the desired outcome; 
 
(e) a potential human rights challenge; 
 
(f) insufficient consideration of legal and financial advice. 
 

2



 

Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 - 22 - 

RESOLVED ITEMS   
 

18. Call-In of Cabinet Decision (9 February 2012) -  Transformation 
Programme Mobile and Flexible Working   
 
The Chairman welcomed Councillor Macleod-Cullinane, lead signatory to the 
call-in notice, to the meeting.  He also welcomed the Portfolio Holder for 
Performance, Customer Services and Corporate Services, who was in 
attendance, with his Cabinet Assistant, to respond to the call-in as part of a 
requirement of that process, the Corporate Director of Place Shaping and the 
Director of Customer Services and Business Transformation.  In accordance 
with Committee Rule 4.1.1, the Sub-Committee agreed that Councillor 
Stephen Wright could speak on behalf of the signatories at the meeting. 
 
The Chairman, prior to the commencement of the consideration of the call-ins 
in relation to the decision made by Cabinet on 9 February 2012 on the 
Transformation Programme Mobile and Flexible Working, detailed the papers 
available to the Sub-Committee.  The call-in notice was submitted by seven 
Members of Council and cited 2 of the grounds set out in the Protocol (a and 
b).  
 
Councillor Macleod-Cullinane confirmed that the Members call-in related to 
the decision made by Cabinet on the Transformation Programme Mobile and 
Flexible Working taken on 9 February 2012.  He also confirmed that the basis 
of their reasons for call-in related to grounds (a) and (b) of the Protocol, 
namely that there was inadequate consultation with stakeholders prior to the 
decision and there was an absence of adequate evidence on which to base a 
decision. 
 
Councillors Macleod-Cullinane and Wright outlined their reasons relating to 
each of the grounds raised in the call-in notice.  During the course of their 
presentation, they raised the following issues: 
 

• Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee were a key 
stakeholder and as such had requested a briefing on Mobile and 
Flexible Working.  The proposals were a fundamental change, involved 
a significant amount of resource and affected a number of staff. 

 

• Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had not been given 
sufficient opportunity to challenge the proposals and had been led to 
believe that there would be a briefing prior to Cabinet. 

 

• Insufficient attention had been given to Members of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee as stakeholders. 

 

• There had been a briefing to the Administration on 14 January 2012 
but the same opportunity had not been given to Members of the 
Opposition and therefore paragraph 3.1 of the Member/Officer Protocol 
had been breached.  In addition, the leadership of the major Opposition 
had not been kept informed on the proposals. 

 

3



 

- 23 -  Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 

• Part II information had not been provided to members of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee nor to Cabinet Members and therefore it was 
stated that information had not been available to Members in making 
their decision.  

 

• The table detailing the savings did not explain how these would be 
made year on year.  There was no justification for the decision. 

 

• Whilst the outcome of the decision might be correct how it was arrived 
at was not supported by documented evidence. 

 

• The Sub-Committee needed to determine whether the correct decision-
making process had been followed. 

 

• The briefing to members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had 
been held on 22 February 2012, after Cabinet had taken its decision.  
A briefing had been requested before Christmas but the date set, 
24 January 2011, was subsequently postponed and re-arranged until 
after Cabinet on 9 February 2012.  At the re-arranged briefing on 
22 February, Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee were 
provided with papers additional to those submitted to Cabinet and were 
therefore not afforded the opportunity to assess them prior to the 
decision being taken.  

 
In conclusion, it was stated that there was inadequate consultation with 
stakeholders prior to the decision and an absence of adequate evidence on 
which to base a decision.  The representatives of the signatories stated that 
whilst there may have been evidence, it had not been presented to Cabinet.  
The process had, in the signatories view, not been transparent.  
 
The Chairman then invited the Portfolio Holder for Performance, Customer 
Services and Corporate Services to address the Sub-Committee.  He made a 
statement to the meeting which included the following points: 
 

• At no time had he been advised that the Members had requested a 
briefing and he was not aware of any repeated requests.  There had 
been a meeting with the lead officer, the Vice-Chair of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee and the Chair of the Performance and Finance 
Scrutiny Sub-Committee on 17 October 2011 to discuss the project.  
Further to this, there had been a briefing on 15 December 2011 with a 
scrutiny lead Members briefing held prior to that on 7 September 2011. 

 

• There was no statutory or Constitutional requirement to consult with the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on this project.  The published 
Forward Plan had identified the relevant stakeholders as staff and 
Trade Unions. 

 

• The October Forward Plan had advised that Mobile and Flexible 
Working would be considered by Cabinet in November 2011.  The 
November Plan amended this to indicate that the report would be 
considered in February 2012.  Similarly, a response provided to a 

4



 

Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 - 24 - 

Cabinet question in January included reference to the report being 
considered by Cabinet in February.  This would mean that the 
proposals would be considered alongside the budget which was his 
preference. 

 

• It was unfortunate that the briefing scheduled to be held on 24 January 
2012 had to be re-arranged but officers from the Scrutiny team had 
organised the briefing on 22 February 2012.  Place Shaping had 
played no part in organising the re-arranged briefing. 

 

• Members would be welcome to work with him and his Cabinet assistant 
on the project. 

 

• In terms of the evidence on which the decision was based, Cabinet 
made strategic level policy decisions.  As Portfolio Holder, he had been 
fully involved in the review of the business case and he was satisfied 
that Cabinet had received all the information they needed to make the 
decision. 

 
In conclusion, the Portfolio Holder stated that project was crucial to the 
development of the Council’s business.  Subject to the outcome of this 
meeting, the project could be initiated and there would be a full and detailed 
review and input from Councillor colleagues would be welcomed. 
 

The Chairman invited the representatives of the signatories to ask questions 
of the Portfolio Holder for Performance, Customer Services and Corporate 
Services.  The questions were responded to by the Portfolio Holder and the 
Corporate Director as follows: 
 

• The evidence for increased productivity referred to on page 22 of the 
report was set out in Appendix A and the summary on page 21 listed 
the organisations that had done similar work.  The lead signatory 
challenged this response and requested details of the case studies and 
comparisons with other local authorities. 

 

• Cabinet made strategic long term decisions and evidence had been 
gathered through the compilation of the business case.  The revenue 
and capital figures had been demonstrated at a high level and the 
project manager had worked closely with the Portfolio Holder. 

 

• The project would enable many staff who worked in field based 
situations to have access to business systems and to deal with 
enquiries in real time. 

 

• In terms of the timeline, the strategic policy had to be considered 
alongside the setting of the Council budget. 

 

• In response to the concern expressed that the project had been rushed 
through and that there had been no opportunity to scrutinise it, 
Members were advised that, since October, it had been made clear 
that this project was linked to the budget process.  There had been 

5



 

- 25 -  Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 

discussion by officers at one stage that report might go to March 
Cabinet but Members had been clear that it need to be tied in to the 
budget discussions.  Furthermore, as this project had already been 
included in the budget, it had not really been necessary to submit it to 
Cabinet as a separate item. 

 

• Following reference to the financial implications and performance 
issues paragraphs and the challenge that decision makers were not 
presented with options, the Corporate Director advised that the other 
organisations contacted about this project had indicated that Harrow’s 
solution, with hindsight, would have been their preferred option.  The 
key message from other organisations had been that the 
implementation of the technology had been the easiest part of the 
project and that business and cultural change were the more 
challenging aspects.  There had been extensive investigations with 
other organisations who had run similar projects and officers were of 
the view that the appropriate recommendations had been made to 
Cabinet. 

 

• The scope had not been rushed through and the focus had been on 
having complete confidence in the recommendations put forward. 

 

• Referring the lead signatory’s comments in relation to adherence to 
paragraph 5.7 of the Member/Officer Protocol and the issue of whether 
Opposition Members should have been informed as to whether a report 
had been prepared, the Corporate Director stated that whilst he was 
disappointed that it appeared that Members expectations had not been 
met, the publication of the entry in the October and subsequent 
Forward Plans did, in his view, meet the requirements of the Protocol. 

 
The Chairman then invited Members of the Sub-Committee to ask questions 
of the signatories and the Portfolio Holder for Performance, Customer 
Services and Corporate Services and to make comments.  The questions and 
comments were responded to as follows: 
 

• The level of briefing expected by Members had not materialised and 
whilst the project manager had met with some Members and 1.5 pages 
of information provided, no further briefings had been provided after 
17 October. 

 

• A Member of the Sub-Committee stated that following the briefing in 
the autumn, Members had advised the Scrutiny team that Mobile and 
Flexible Working was an area they wished to consider.  The only date 
that been available was 24 January and this had subsequently been 
cancelled.  If it had been drawn to both her and the scrutiny team’s 
attention that the new date, 22 February, would affect Members ability 
to consider the proposals she would have raised this as an issue.  The 
Corporate Director stated that it was unfortunate that there had been 
slippage but it seemed that there had been a mismatch between the 
officers organising the meeting and his department and he undertook 
to take this on board. 

6



 

Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 - 26 - 

 

• The Corporate Director stated that he could not recollect advising the 
Vice Chair of the Sub-Committee that the report would be submitted to 
March Cabinet but apologised if he had.  There had been discussion at 
officer level only about the possible change of submission date.  The 
Portfolio Holder added that he would have advised Cabinet at its 
January meeting when considering the Forward Plan if there had a 
been any intention to change the submission date. 

 

• It was acknowledged by a Member that a briefing on the technology 
had been received but not on the resources issues.  When he had 
been a Portfolio Holder he had ensured that Members from all Groups 
had received briefings and this had also been written into the 
Constitution. 

 
(The Sub-Committee adjourned from 7.27 pm - 7.40 pm to enable the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee that was scheduled for the same evening 
to commence and then be adjourned until the conclusion of the 
Sub-Committee meeting). 
 

• A Member stated that he had read the full business case, Outline 
Business Case and Cabinet report and challenged what specific 
examples there were of the savings made by other Councils.  The 
Corporate Director advised that the documentation was set out in the 
business case and that the figures had been discussed in detail with 
the Portfolio Holder.  The cost model, which was an A3 appendix to the 
business case, provided a summary of the figures.  He added that the 
Cabinet report set out, at a high level, the technology solution and 
figures.  Cabinet had approved the strategic policy proposition and 
Council had approved the resourcing and it was now intended to move 
forward to the initiation stage, the first action of which would be to 
review and update the business case.  

 

• A Member expressed concern that there appeared to be no document 
detailing the source of the projected benefit and stated that he would 
have expected to see details of both the best and worse case 
scenarios.  He added that there was no evidence upon which to base a 
£10m decision.  The Corporate Director responded that in relation to 
the source of the benefits, whilst he could not provide that level of 
detail, the project manager had spent a significant amount of time fine 
tuning and rationalising the recommendations to Members.  In terms of 
the decision itself, it would result in less than a 2% shift in productivity 
over 9 years.  The Portfolio Holder added that the budget had been 
signed off by the Section 151 Officer. 

 

• In response to the comment that it appeared that Opposition Members 
were not regarded as stakeholders, the Portfolio Holder advised that no 
one had raised the issue of consultation with him nor had it been raised 
at Council.  A Member stated that the issue of the briefing had been 
raised with both the Leader and Chief Executive, following the Special 

7



 

- 27 -  Call-In Sub-Committee - 28 February 2012 

meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 31 January 
2012.  

 
The Chairman thanked the signatories, Portfolio Holder and Corporate 
Director for their attendance and participation. 
 
(The Sub-Committee then adjourned from 8.02 pm – 8.35 pm to receive legal 
advice). 
 
Upon reconvening, having noted a Member of the Sub-Committee’s concerns 
in relation to lack of evidence to support the savings expected from the 
project, the Chairman announced the decision of the Sub-Committee and it 
was  
 
RESOLVED:  That  
 
(1) (unanimously) the call-in on ground (a) – inadequate consultation with 

stakeholders prior to the decision - be upheld and referred back to 
Cabinet for re-consideration as Members felt let down by officers 
because when the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members 
requested a briefing on an item before Cabinet, they would expect to 
have received it before the Cabinet meeting took place. 

 
(2) the call-in on ground (b) - the absence of adequate evidence on which 

to base a decision – not be upheld due to insufficient grounds. 
 
(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 6.01 pm, closed at 8.40 pm). 
 
 
 
 
 
(Signed) COUNCILLOR JERRY MILES 
Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\2\5\AI00079520\$cchg2s0f.doc 

 
 
CALL- IN SUB-COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

 

The Call-In Sub-Committee has the following powers and duties: 
 
(a) to examine decisions of the Executive which are taken but not implemented, and 

which are ‘called in’ in accordance with the Committee Procedure Rules; 
 
(b) to refer matters called in to the decision taker with reasons and recommendations for 

changes; 
 
(c) to refer Executive decisions to full Council if they consider they are contrary to the 

policy framework or contrary to or not wholly in accordance with the budget 

Agenda Item 5 
Pages 9 to 10 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\5\AI00079515\$dm1rhbmx.doc 

PROTOCOL FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CALL-IN SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
 
1. Call-in is the process whereby a decision of the Executive, Portfolio Holder or Officer (where the 

latter is taking a Key Decision) taken but not implemented, may be examined by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee prior to implementation.  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has 
established the Call-in Sub-Committee to carry out this role.  Committee Procedure Rule 46 sets 
out the rules governing the call-in process. 

 
 The Process for Call-in 

 
2. Six of the Members of the Council can call in a decision of the Executive which has been taken 

but not implemented.  In relation to Executive decisions on education matters only, the number 
of Members required to call in a decision which has been made but not implemented shall be six 
Councillors or, in the alternative, six persons comprising representatives of the voting co-opted 
members and at least one political group on Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Only decisions 
relating to Executive functions, whether delegated or not, may be called in. 

 
 150 members of the public (defined as anyone registered on the electoral roll of the Borough) 

can call in a decision of the Executive, which has been taken but not implemented. 
 
3. Decisions of the Executive will not be implemented for 5 clear working days following the 

publication of the decision and a decision can only be called in within this period (this does not 
apply to urgent decisions - Committee Procedure Rule 47 refers).  The notice of the decision will 
state the date on which the decisions may be implemented if not called in. 

 
4. Call-in must be by notification to the Monitoring Officer in writing or by fax: 
 

i) signed by all six Members and voting co-optees requesting the call-in.  A request for 
call-in by e-mail will require a separate e-mail from each of the six Members concerned.   
 
ii)  signed by all 150 members of the public registered on the electoral roll, and stating 
their names and addresses. 

 
5. In accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 46.5, a notice seeking to invoke the call-in 

procedure must state at least one of the following grounds in support of the request for a call-in 
of the decision:- 

 
(a) inadequate consultation with stakeholders prior to the decision; 
(b) the absence of adequate evidence on which to base a decision; 
(c) the decision is contrary to the policy framework, or contrary to, or not wholly in 

accordance with the budget framework; 
(d) the action is not proportionate to the desired outcome; 
(e) a potential human rights challenge; 
(f) insufficient consideration of legal and financial advice. 
 
 

 Referral to the Call-in Sub-Committee 

 
6. Once a notice invoking the call-in procedure has been received, the decision may not be 

implemented until the Chair and nominated member have considered the guidance outlined in 
Appendix 1 to the Committee Procedure Rules and, if required, the Call-in Sub-Committee has 
considered the decision. The Monitoring Officer shall in consultation with the Chair arrange a 
meeting of the Call-in Sub-Committee to be held within seven clear working days of the receipt 
of the request for call-in.   

 
7. The Call-in Sub-Committee will consider the decision and the reasons for call-in. The Sub-

Committee may invite the Executive decision-taker and a representative of those calling in the 
decision to provide information at the meeting. 

Agenda Item 6 
Pages 11 to 12 

11



 
 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\5\AI00079515\$dm1rhbmx.doc 

 
8. The Sub-Committee may come to one of the following conclusions:- 
 

(i) that the challenge to the decision should be taken no further and the decision be 
implemented; 

 
(ii) that the decision is contrary to the policy framework or contrary to or not wholly in 

accordance with the budget framework, and should not therefore be referred to the 
Council. In such a case the Call-in sub-committee must set out the nature of its concerns 
for Council; or  

 
(iii) that the matter should be referred back to the decision taker (i.e the Portfolio Holder or 

Executive, whichever took the decision) for reconsideration. In such a case the Call-in 
sub-committee must set out the nature of its concerns for the decision taker/Executive. 

 

12



Agenda Item 7a 
 

“I hereby give notice that I wish to call-in the decision 'Public Realm Integrated 
Services Model: Business Case', taken by Cabinet on 13th September 2012. 
  
The reasons for this call-in are as follows: 
  
Inadequate Consideration of Legal Advice 
  
Before the PRISM decision was taken, it emerged that bringing this decision 
to September's Cabinet was not compliant with DCLG Regulations for Key 
Decisions or confidential meetings. 
  
The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to 
Information) (England) Regulations 2012 came into force on 10th September. 
The PRISM item contained documentation that required a Part II/private 
portion of the meeting. The new regulations state at s.5 that 28 days notice 
must be given of the intention to hold a private meeting. In this instance, this 
did not occur; PRISM was not even listed on the Forward Plan. 
  
In addition, s.9 states that when an item is a key decision, 28 days notice is 
also required - which again did not occur in this instance It would appear from 
an answer given by Cllr. Graham Henson at the Cabinet meeting that the 
Council's legal department neither provided advice on this issue, nor felt it 
necessary to provide advice due to the date of the meeting. Therefore, in 
taking this decision without properly encompassing the legal 
implications of these Regulations, Cabinet has not adequately 
considered legal advice that should have been forthcoming. 
  
Inadequate Consultation With Stakeholders 
  
The PRISM decision has been brought to Cabinet in a rush. Not only has this 
resulted in DCLG Regulations not being followed, it has also limited the time 
allowed for proper examination of the business case. PRISM was included in 
the Council's 2012/13 budget; it was a significant part of the savings plans for 
the Environment Department. However, the sudden appearance of PRISM 
at the September Cabinet was the first opportunity the for majority of 
councillors - including Overview and Scrutiny Members - employees, union 
representatives and others, to view the final business case. A copy of the 
business case was also not provided in the Members' Library, despite the 
Cabinet report clearly stating' A hard copy has been placed in the 
Members' Library'. 
  
When the Mobile and Flexible Working decision was successfully called-in in 
February 2012, it was because Overview and Scrutiny had not been afforded 
a briefing on the decision. That meeting resolved that: That "(1) 
(unanimously) the call-in on ground (a) – inadequate consultation with 
stakeholders prior to the decision - be upheld and referred back to 
Cabinet for re-consideration as Members felt let down by officers 
because when the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members 

Agenda Item 7 
Pages 13 to 58 

13



requested a briefing on an item before Cabinet, they would expect to 
have received it before the Cabinet meeting took place." 
  
The undue haste of the PRISM decision being rushed through 
Cabinet prevents such a briefing from taking place yet again, and suggests 
the intention may have been to circumvent such scrutiny. 
  
It is worth noting that the business case had undergone its final draft by the 
9th August, and went before CSB on 15th August. The new model is also not 
set to go live until April 2013. For these reasons, there is no justification for 
why the decision had to go Cabinet so suddenly in September, no justification 
for why it was kept off the Forward Plan, and no attempt has even been made 
to justify why it was kept off the Forward Plan - either at Cabinet or on the 
notice sent out a few days before. It can hardly have been a surprise that a 
decision of this significance needed to come to Cabinet, and should therefore 
have been on the Forward Plan. 
  
Even before the new Regulations were published, DCLG guidance ('New 
Council Constitutions') on the equivalent regulations published in 2000 stated 
that Forward Plans should take into account the timetable of meetings, and 
that Overview and Scrutiny committees should have an opportunity to review 
them - ideally two weeks before the commencement of the weeks covered 
(*3.76, 7.12, 7.14). None of these factors were considered in this instance. 
  
Had the 28 day requirement of the regulations been adhered to, sufficient time 
would have been afforded to allow the proposals to be examined. However, 
given it was not on the Forward Plan, and no notice was given that Cabinet 
was due to make the decision until the Agenda was published, the actual 
publication of the documents was the first time Members and others were able 
to see the business case in detail. Therefore, there has not been 
consultation and discussion with sufficient bodies within and external to 
the Council - over a decision which will impact a highly visible and 
significant service. 
  
* 'New Council Constitutions' 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents/localgovernment/pdf/155181.pdf” 

  

Notices submitted by the following Councillors on 19  and 20 September 
2012: 
Kam Chana 
Stephen Greek 
Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
Chris Mote 
Janet Mote 
John Nickolay 
Joyce Nickolay 
Simon Williams 
Stephen Wright 

14



15



16



17



18



 

 Cabinet - 13 September 2012 - 748 - 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

13 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 

[DRAFT MINUTE] 
 
 

Chairman: † Councillor Bill Stephenson 
   
Councillors: * Bob Currie 

* Margaret Davine 
* Keith Ferry 
* Brian Gate  
 

* Graham Henson 
† Phillip O'Dell 
* David Perry 
* Sachin Shah 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Susan Hall 
  Paul Osborn 
 

Minute 482 
Minute 482 

* Denotes Member present 
† Denotes apologies received 
 
 

RESOLVED ITEMS   
 

495. Public Realm Integrated Services Model: Business Case   
 
The Divisional Director of Environmental Services introduced the report, which 
set out a summary of the full business case developed for the Public Realm 
Integrated Services Management (PRISM) transformation project intended to 
change the arrangements for service delivery in the Environment Division of 
the Directorate of Environment and Enterprise.  The proposals would also 
achieve savings for 2013/14 previously identified in the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy. Cabinet also considered a confidential appendix setting 
out the full business case for the proposals. 
 
The Divisional Director added that the proposals, if approved, would entail in 
an increased use of new technology which would also help ensure a greater 
presence and visibility on the borough’s streets, reduce the number of staff 

19



 

Cabinet - 13 September 2012 - 749 - 

employed although front line service would be protected, and a different way 
of working. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Planning, Development and Enterprise, corrected the 
reference to the Trading Standards service in paragraph 7 on page 459 of the 
agenda.  The service was described as outsourced to Brent, but it was in fact 
a formal partnership between Harrow and Brent Councils, hosted by Brent.  
The Portfolio Holder asked how the project impacted on Service Standards. 
 
The Divisional Director acknowledged the correction made and, in relation to 
the question, replied that the project protected current Service Standards and 
would introduce greater efficiency and performance management, thereby 
improving value for money. 
 
RESOLVED:  That  
 
(1) the implementation of the Transformation Project for the Public Realm 

Integrated Services Model, as set out in the Full Business Case, be 
agreed; 

 
(2) the Corporate Director of Environment and Enterprise, in liaison with 

the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Community Safety, take the 
necessary actions to implement the Project. 

 
Reason for Decision:  To achieve the savings targets agreed previously in 
the MTFS and transform the services covered by the Project. 
 
Alternative Options considered and rejected:  As set out in appendix 2 of 
the officer report. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation granted:  None.  
 

498. Public Realm Integrated Services Model: Business Case   
 
RESOLVED:  That appendix 2 be noted. 
 
Reason for Decision:  To allow the appendix to be considered in conjunction 
with the main report at agenda item 17. 
 
Alternative Options considered and rejected:  As set out under item 17. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation granted:  As set out under item 17. 
 
(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.50 pm). 
 
(Signed) COUNCILLOR THAYA IDAIKKADAR 
Chairman

20



 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

CABINET 
 

Date of Meeting: 

 

13 September 2012 

Subject: 

 

Public Realm Integrated Services 
Model: Business Case 

Key Decision: Yes  
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

John Edwards, Divisional Director for 
Environment 
 

Portfolio Holder: 

 

Councillor Phillip O’Dell, Portfolio 
Holder for Environment and 
Community Safety 
 

Exempt: 

 

No, apart from Appendix 2, which is 
exempt by virtue of paragraph 3 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972 in that it 
contains information relating to the 
financial and business affairs of the 
authority holding that information 
 

Decision subject to 

Call-in: 

Yes 

 

Enclosures: 

 

 
Equality Implications – Appendix 1 
 
Full Business Case – Appendix 2 (Part 
II – Exempt) – Due to its size, 
appendix 2, it has been circulated to 
Cabinet Members, the Leader and 
Deputy Leader of the Conservative 
Group and key officer(s) only.  A hard 
copy has been placed in the Members’ 
Library and Group Offices   
 

21



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 
 
This report sets out a summary of the full business case developed for the 
Public Realm Integrated Services Management transformation project which 
will change the arrangements for service delivery in the Environment Division 
of the Directorate of Environment and Enterprise. This will achieve savings for 
2013-14 previously identified in the Medium Term Financial Strategy. 

 

Recommendations:  
 
Cabinet is requested to agree  
 
1. The implementation of the transformation project for the Public Realm 
Integrated Services Model as set out in the Full Business Case 
 
2. To delegate to the Corporate Director of Environment and Enterprise in 
liaison with the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Community to take the 
necessary actions to implement the project. 
 

Reason:  (For recommendation) 
 
To achieve the savings targets agreed previously in the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy and transform the services covered by the project. 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 

Introduction 
 
Forecasts show that Harrow Council faces a continuing need to make 
significant savings to achieve a balanced budget. The Medium Term Financial 
Strategy agreed at the Council meeting on 16 February 2012 included a 
saving of £1.5m from the Environment budgets of  the 2013-2014 financial 
year through a transformation project looking at providing more integrated 
services and investigating alternative models of delivery, with further savings 
of £350,000 the year after. The project was named PRISM – Public Realm 
Integrated Services Model.   
 
During the last three years, the Environment division and the Business 
Transformation Partnership (BTP) have successfully delivered cutting edge 

22



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

and award winning business transformation to achieve significant 
improvements and savings.  
 
In January 2012, the Environment division commissioned a Business 
Transformation Programme project team to develop two Business Cases that 
would: 
 
1. Review how a Public Realm Integrated Service Model (PRISM), 

encompassing a major business redesign underpinned by technology, 
could deliver significant cost savings whilst delivering improved services in 
the areas of Community Safety Services, Highways and Public Realm 
Services 
 

2. Evaluate how Alternative Delivery Methods (ADM) could deliver further 
transformational change and savings. The alternative models consisted of 
Outsourcing and a Social Enterprise Model initially for Public Realm 
Services, with other services to follow post the PRISM project 

 

Developing the Full Business Case 
 
The BTP Project Team conducted a comprehensive review of the 
Environment Division in scope of the project, looking at current ways of 
working and developing proposals for future improvements and savings. The 
Property Services part of the Environment Division is excluded because there 
is already a transformation project in progress for this area.  
 
There have been a number of workshops with the staff of Environment, as 
well as advice and assistance from external sources. 
 
The key activities have been: 

• Verification of current organisational structures 
• Mapping of the functions performed by the Environment Division (both 
statutory and discretionary) 
• High level examination of business processes  
• A soft market testing exercise principally focussed on the services 
within Public Realm through an external organisation 
• Consideration of alternative organisational structures including social 
enterprises 
• A legal assessment of alternative structures through an external 
organisation 
• A social enterprise readiness assessment through an external 
organisation 
• Engagement with staff and trade unions. 
• Produce recommendations for a new operating model, the IT 
improvements to support the model, and the resources needed to 
implement the transformation.  

 
 
 
 
 

23



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

Service Areas in Scope 
 
The development of the full business case provided an overview of the current 
service delivery and the current issues that could be overcome through the 
project: 
 

1. Highways - Engineering Services Traffic and Highways Network 
Management  

 
2. Community Safety Services - Public Realm Enforcement, 

Commercial and Environmental Services, Private Sector Housing, and 
Licensing and Support Services 

 
3. Public Realm Services - Waste Management, Street Cleansing and 

Grounds Maintenance 

 
Highways Overview 
 
Harrow’s highway infrastructure is its largest asset, currently valued at £485m. 
It is the essential network that facilitates the functioning of the transport 
system and ultimately, the community. Its condition affects every resident, 
business and person living in or passing through Harrow. 
 
In partnership with Enterprise Mouchel (until 31 March 2012, May Gurney 
from 1 April 2012) the department provides a professional quality engineering 
service to maintain and improve 460 km of roads, 935 km of footways, 15,500 
street-lights and 3,500 items of illuminated street furniture, 30,000 street 
furniture items such as road signs, bins and bollards, 19,600 roadside 
drainage gullies, 82km of watercourse, 65 flood defence structures, 150 
highway structures including bridges, footbridges and subways, and, winter 
gritting of over 140km of main roads. 
 
Highways - Engineering Services (ES) 
The team inspects and arranges repairs for all Harrow roads and footways, 
and deal with all related highway items such as vehicle crossovers street 
lights and highway drainage. The team also delivers a substantial element of 
the Transport for London (TfL) programme to reduce congestion, improve 
road safety and undertake highway works on principal roads. 
 
Additionally, ES deliver specialist one-off projects, e.g. Playbuilder 
(government-funded provision of parks play equipment), section 106 works 
and bridge protection for London Underground. 
 
As lead local flood authority and land drainage authority, the department 
undertakes watercourse maintenance on behalf of the Environment Agency. 
 
They also deliver engineering solutions to a number of other council services, 
manage and deliver the winter maintenance service, provide a 24/7 
professional engineering emergency service to ensure public safety and 
undertake the management of estate and public roads for new developments. 
 

24



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

Additionally there are a significant number of statutory duties that must be 
undertaken to ensure the continued safety of all users and that prescribed 
national standards are maintained. 
 
Highways - Traffic and Highway Network Management (THNM) 
The team is responsible for developing the Borough’s transport Local 
Implementation Plan (LIP) and all related transport policies and programmes 
of work, and works closely with the planning authority to ensure policies are 
joined up with the Local Development Framework. In addition they provide the 
highway authority input on developments. 
 
The team implements a wide range of traffic and parking management 
measures required to reduce congestion, improve road safety and improve 
accessibility for users of the public highway. This includes delivering a 
programme of transport improvements agreed with the Mayor of London and 
Transport for London that have been developed following local consultation 
and engagement and are included in the LIP.   
 
They also provide road safety education to schools across the Borough, 
provide cycle training and support school walking buses, ensuring that school 
children develop the confidence necessary to travel independently throughout 
their lives to reduce the impact of travel to school and influence future travel 
mode choices. 
 
They are responsible for co-ordinating and regulating over 8,000 works and 
activities per year affecting the Borough’s highway network whilst minimising 
the impact of these works on all traffic, including pedestrians. The team also 
discharge the Council’s network management duty under the Traffic 
Management Act.  
 
The THNM service’s main aim is to achieve the objectives set out in the 
Council’s revised transport LIP which covers the period up to 2031 and to 
deliver a 3 year programme of investment up to 2013/14. 
 
Community Safety Services  
 
Community Safety Services deliver a combination of licensing, advisory and 
enforcement services delivered to residents, businesses and visitors to 
Harrow.  While the majority of services are provided by in house teams, there 
are two notable exceptions: Trading Standards are outsourced to Brent 
Council; and Mortuaries service is delivered on a 'bought in' basis from 
Northwick Park Hospital.  Community Safety Services also have an Anti 
Social Behaviour in close partnership with the Metropolitan Police. 
 
Details of the three key teams of Community Safety Services can be seen 
below: 
 

• Public Realm Enforcement - With a strong focus on enforcement, the 
team deals with CCTV, Parking enforcement, Envirocrime and 
Highways enforcement. Associated areas also dealt with include Cash 
in Transit and School Crossing Patrols.  

 

25



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

• Commercial and Environmental Services - These services focus on 
public safety, delivering Animal, Food Safety, and Health and Safety at 
work services. 

 
• Licensing and Housing Services – This team monitor Harrow’s 

commercial premises to ensure all premises are licensed and operate 
to legislative standards. 

 
Public Realm Services Overview 
 
Public Realm Services are universal services that are provided to all sections 
of the community and have a major impact on the overall satisfaction levels 
for the Council. Departmental core services are street cleansing, waste and 
recycling collections, parks management and bereavement services, but also 
cover key areas such as playground maintenance, allotments, arboriculture 
council-wide fleet management, and the Neighbourhood Champion and 
Weeks of Action schemes. 
 
Current Issues to be Resolved 
 
Use of unsupported technology eg by Highways Inspectors 
The running of unsupported technology presents limitations to Environment Services 
in moving to a fully mobile platform with integration to the third party contractor 
system.  The time spent traveling back to the office to manually process the data 
reduces time that should be spent on conducting inspections. 
 
Use of hard copy maps for inspection purposes/Inspector productivity 
The use of GPS technology would support the mapping and monitoring of inspected 
areas and would enable Access Harrow to provide resolution of customer queries at 
first point of contact 

 
Reporting of defects – duplication and repetition 
The lack of appropriate technology is creating a requirement for unnecessary 
administrative support in the back office 

 
Lack of ‘end to end’ resolution of routine tasks 
Process redesign, multi-skilling staff and near real time reporting of these issues via 
mobile technology would remove this administrative effort, improve resolution time 
and increase time spent on scheduled work 
 
Lack of ‘end to end’ visibility of service requests  
The proposed technology solution will deliver end to end visibility of service request 
management, providing updates to customers via Access Harrow, the website and 
the Citizen Portal. 

 
Use of Agency staff on a long term basis in some teams 
There is loss of cost effectiveness of this approach as a long-term solution to staffing 
issues. 
 
Lack of quantitative data 
The establishment of standard metrics and targets for the full range of inspections 
would drive the resource required for this area of work. 
 
 

 

26



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

Lack of staff visibility – Lone Working and completion of work schedules 
The proposed technology solution and process reengineering will remove existing 
reactive operations and allow supervisors to monitor and review, in real-time, the 
location and performance of staff in order to ensure effective staff deployment and 
service quality. 

 
Ineffective sharing of service request information 
The proposed technology solution will enable service requests to be allocated to 
officers in near real time within the closest location of an incident for immediate 
resolution. Officers will receive real time information regarding service requests and 
may enable secure access to relevant case history/ additional information.  

 
Limited use of technology for purposes of remote working  
Access to back office systems via appropriate hand held devices will enable real time 
completion of worksheets, reduce the need for hand written notes and reduce time 
spent in the office thus enabling more time to be spent on-site.  

 
Identification of location of issue 
Provision of GIS mapping at the point of the incident report would allow immediate 
location identification and direct delivery of the service request to the officer. 

 
Service overlap 
The TOM organisational restructure and business process review will remove inter-
service barriers.  Grouping of low level inspections, coupled with route planning and 
remote access to relevant systems will increase productivity whilst reducing travel-
associated costs. 

 
Lack of ‘end to end’ visibility of service requests  
The proposed technology solution will deliver end to end visibility of service request 
management, providing updates to customers via Access Harrow, the website and 
the Citizen Portal. 
 
Considerations of the Alternative Delivery Model  
 
Following the work done on developing the full business cases for the projects 
it was decided to merge the two business cases into one project, which 
subject to Cabinet agreement would be implemented to develop the service 
delivery and achieve the savings identified in the Medium Term Financial 
Strategy.   
 
The key findings for the Alternative Delivery Model business case are: 
 
• Outsource: The soft market test undertaken to evaluate the outsourcing 

PRS to an external provider has identified this will not yield significant 
savings beyond those achievable through other options. The evaluation 
also commended the service for being well run with the highest kerbside 
recycling rates in London, excellent revenue generation for dry 
recyclables, and good street cleaning standards. Outsourcing is therefore 
an option that should not be further explored as the majority of savings 
identified can be achieved through further transformation within the current 
delivery model 
 

• Social Enterprise: Due to the ‘Type A’ services delivered by PRS, it has 
been confirmed that a Social Enterprise is not immediately possible from a 
legal standpoint. If the Council were to pursue a ‘soft externalisation’, the 

27



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

legal specialists have recommended an intermediate step – the set up of a 
Controlled Company wholly owned by the Council (in effect, an arms 
length management organisation). This Controlled Company would than 
need to trade for a 3-year period to build up a trading history. Only after 
this stage could it ‘spin out’ as a Social Enterprise and competitively tender 
for a contract  

 
• As part of the business case, a Social Enterprise Readiness Assessment 

was undertaken to identify the gaps that would stop the service from 
successfully ‘spinning out’ from the Council. The gaps uncovered were 
significant and several recommendations were made to improve service 
and financial planning (as part of a leadership development programme), 
commercial astuteness, staff engagement, and community engagement 

 
Taking the findings into account, it is recommended the following activities are 
merged into the PRISM business case:  
 
• Delivery of further Public Realm Services transformation and savings 

through the current ‘in house’ delivery model as recommended by the soft 
market test exercise. 

 
• A change programme to bridge the gaps identified by the readiness 

assessment. The programme would run across Environment and focus on 
organisational culture, behaviours, leadership, and commercial skills. 

 
• Only after PRISM has been completed and the change programme 

implemented, should options for externalisation through a Controlled 
company be considered – and this would be subject to further cabinet 
decision at that time. 

PRISM Implementation 

 
The following is actions are proposed in the PRISM business case:  
 
• The implementation of a new Target Operating Model (TOM) across 

Environment that will remove vertical ‘barriers’ that currently exist between 
services, and replace these with a ‘horizontally’ focussed structure, that 
brings together similar and related activity. This restructure will result in a 
significant re-shaping of the management model whilst minimising the 
impact on front line services. The model achieves the savings target 
through the reduction of the organisation by approximately 53 posts. The 
majority of these posts will be from management and supervisory roles, to 
minimise the impact on front line services, but there are some productivity 
gains that have been identified through the project in the refuse, street 
cleaning and grounds maintenance services that will for example reduce 
the number of refuse collection teams, and the vehicles used by the 
teams. 
 

• A re-shaping of Service Delivery to unify ‘on street’ services 
increasing ‘eyes and ears‘ on the street with the capability and capacity to 
deal with issues effectively – whether this is immediate resolution or 
intelligent hand-off to the team or individual best placed to fix it. The 

28



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

project will create multifunctional roles to deal with information gathering, 
and straightforward enforcement, with the staff developing a detailed 
knowledge of the activities taking place at a local level. 

 
• A significant business process re-engineering exercise and 

implementation of a common technology platform to align with the 
Target Operating Model. The technology will build upon back office and 
mobile systems already successfully implemented within Public Realm 
Services and will allow the service to respond to, and deal with the broad 
range of issues they face on a day-to-day basis. Service Delivery teams 
supported by an appropriate mobile device will be able to receive and 
update requests from the public, access and complete electronic forms 
and access inspection reports and other data that supports them in 
delivering their service  

 
• Greater information and transparency to residents and local 

businesses by closer integration between the new back office systems 
and customer facing channels (face to face, telephone, web, MyHarrow). 

  

Consultation with Staff and the Trade Unions 
  
The GMB and UNISON were invited to provide formal comments on the Full 
Business Case. In addition a number of individual employees and groups of 
staff have provided comments on the full business case to the project team. 
The comments are summarised below. 

 
Trade Union comments on the draft full business case: 
 
 

• Challenging the success described for previous transformation 
schemes, and the processes used during implementation e.g. in placing 
staff into the new posts. 

 
• Disagreement about some of the descriptions of current service 
arrangements. 

 
• Questioning some of the project teams’ consultations especially advice 
sought from professional outside bodies. 

 
• Challenging the ability to apply fixed work planning to professional 
services e.g. set times for appointments. 

 
• Noting that the income raising benefits of some of the services have 
not been referred to in the full business case, and risk being lost due to 
the reduction of posts. 

 
• Support for services seeking new opportunities to raise income. 

 
• Suggestion that no equalities impacts assessments have been 
produced, and because there has not been a new staff structure 

29



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

developed yet it is not possible to comment on equalities issues with 
regard to workforce changes.  

 
• Suggestion that a new structure exists but has not been disclosed. 

 
• Suggestions made about where some functions might be better placed 
in the blocks of functions set out in the target operating model. 

 
• No reference made to ongoing costs from previous transformation 
projects. 

 
• Concern about future opportunities for cost savings being indicated in 
the proposal, on top of the significant savings set out in this project. 

 
• Concern that the proposal reinstates some roles deleted by previous 
transformation projects. 

 
• Concern about the proposal to reduce the number of refuse collection 
teams. 

 
• Preference for in house services over externalised alternatives. 

 
• Recognition that social enterprises have provided successful outcomes 
in some instances, but not a good solution for Harrow. 

 
• Support for the seeking legal advice obtained by the project team on 
alternative delivery models. 

 
• While recognising that there had been engagement with staff and trade 
unions in developing the full business case, concern expressed that 
information on the project has not reached all staff. 

 
• Concern about tracking of issues raised by staff during the 
development of the full business case. 

 
• Agreement with the social enterprise readiness assessment that the 
organisation is not ready. 

 
• The alternative delivery model in the proposed form is not supported. 
• Negative comments about of senior management and the ability of the 
organisation to achieve the required culture changes set out in the project. 

 
• Support for the need to change due to financial budgetary impacts and 
to improve and target service delivery. 

 
• Concern about loss of knowledge and skills that will result from the loss 
of posts and the restructure.  

 
 
 
 

30



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

Comments from employees: 
 

• Some very detailed suggestions for editing and amending the full 
business case generally in support of the current services, structures and 
ways of working. 

 
• Suggestions made about where some functions might be better placed 
in the blocks of functions set out in the target operating model. 

 
• Concern that the target operating model has not captured all of the 
service functions currently provided by Environment. 

 
• Suggestion that the reduction of posts could be achieved without the 
transformation and change of roles. 

 
• Concern about the loss of professional integrity. 

 
• Concern about the fragmentation of some of the current roles and the 
subsequent redistribution of the work undertaken. 

 
• Concern to ensure that income generation schemes are protected 
through the changes. 

 
                        

Financial Implications 
 
The net financial benefits are evaluated in detail in the Full Business Case 
document. 
 
The key highlights are as follows: 

• Savings  of £1.850m full year (£1.500m in 2013/14 and a further 
£0.350m in 2014/15)  

• Total FBC & implementation costs: £4.353m (Capita £2.743m, Council 
£1.610m – this includes a redundancy provision of £1.150m)  

• Ongoing costs (per annum): £0.047m 

• Net benefit over 5 years: £4.328m.  

• Net benefit over 10 years: £13.300m 

The implementation costs are budgeted in the 2012/13 MTFS revenue and 
BTP capital programme.  If the full redundancy provision is used, then an 
additional requirement of £0.4m will be required from contingency. 
 
The savings put forward in the 2012-13 MTFS in autumn 2011 are based on 
the current employee and contractual terms and therefore does not include 
the savings relating to the terms and conditions (T&C) that have just recently 
been agreed.  Based on the information available to date the T&C savings are 
currently estimated at £0.2m.  Once the T&C savings are agreed the above 
savings will be adjusted accordingly. 
 

31



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

Using the MRP model and assuming the full redundancy provision is used, 
the project will pay back in Year 2014/15.  This is detailed in the MRP 
cashflow section in FBC 
 
 

Performance Issues 
 
The Environment Division provides a range of frontline services that are 
important to public satisfaction with the Council. The current performance of 
the services is mixed. Issues with performance have been identified through 
this project and the proposals will address a number of the current 
performance gaps. 

 
 

Environmental Impact 
 
The Environment division provides or leads for the Council on a number of 
functions concerning environmental stewardship, climate change mitigation, 
energy consumption, and waste management. The importance of maintaining 
a high standard for these functions is recognised in the model being 
proposed. 
 
 

Risk Management Implications 
    

The full business case includes a risk assessment. 
 
Failure to implement this project and achieve the savings will have a 
significant impact on the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy. 
 

Equalities implications 
 
Was an Equality Impact Assessment carried out?  Yes 
 
The project has included the production of two Equalities Impacts 
Assessments to date, one at the start of the project and one for the 
production of the full business case. 
 
Implementation of the project will involve a further risk assessment once the 
business processes have been designed and once the new structures have 
been developed, to assess the impact on staff and external service users. 
 
 

Corporate Priorities 
 
The Environment Division contributes to all of the Council’s Corporate 
Priorities but especially “Keeping neighbourhoods clean, green and safe”. The 
proposal set out in this report sets out a new way of providing the services 
that contribute to achieving this priority while contributing annual savings of up 
to £1.85 million, agreed previously in the Medium Term Financial Strategy. 
 

32



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

. 
 

 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Kanta Hirani x  Chief Financial Officer 
  
Date: 31 August 2012 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Stephen Dorrian x  Monitoring Officer 
 
Date: 4 September 2012 

   
 

 
 

Section 4 – Performance Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Liz Defries. x  Divisional Director 
  
Date: 4 September 2012 

  Partnership, 
Development and 
Performance 

 

Section 5 – Environmental Impact Officer 

Clearance 
 

 
 

   
 

Name: John Edwards x  Divisional Director 
  
Date: 31 August 2012 

  (Environmental 
Services) 

 
 

Section 6 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
 

Contact:  John Edwards Divisional Director Environment Services 
 
 

Background Papers:  None 

33



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\5\AI00079508\$vshgo4it.doc 

 

 

Call-In Waived by the 

Chairman of Overview 

and Scrutiny 

Committee 

 

  
NOT APPLICABLE 
 
[Call in applies] 
 
 

 

 

34



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
 

T
E

M
P

L
A

T
E

 2
 -

 F
u

ll
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(E

q
IA

) 
 

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 E

q
IA

 E
-l
e
a

rn
in

g
 M

o
d

u
le

 a
n
d

 r
e

a
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 o

n
 

E
q
IA

s
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
s
e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
y
o

u
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 (
N

o
te

: 
‘p

ro
p
o

s
a

l’ 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
, 

p
o

lic
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

, 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
ro

je
c
t,

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
, 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

 T
h
e

 F
u

ll 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

 (
F

B
C

) 
fo

r 
P

R
IS

M
 (

P
u
b

lic
 R

e
a

lm
 I
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 M

o
d

e
l)
 

W
h
ic

h
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

&
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 

 

N
a

m
e

 a
n
d

 j
o

b
 t

it
le

 o
f 

le
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

J
o

h
n

 E
d

w
a

rd
s
 

N
a

m
e

 &
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

: 

J
o

h
n

 
E

d
w

a
rd

s
, 

J
e

rr
y
 

H
ic

k
m

a
n

, 
F

in
la

y
 

F
le

tt
, 

D
a

v
e

 
E

a
g
le

s
h

a
m

, 
D

a
v
e

 
M

a
s
te

rs
, 

A
n

d
re

w
 S

m
it
h
, 

B
a

lr
a

j 
S

a
n

d
h

u
 (

C
a
p

it
a

),
 G

e
o
ff

 A
lle

n
 (

C
a

p
it
a

) 

 

D
a

te
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

 2
5

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
2

 

S
ta

g
e

 1
: 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

1
. 
W

h
a

t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 a

im
s
, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

a
n
d

 
d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 
 (E

x
p

la
in

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 e

.g
. 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 /
 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

d
e

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
s
ts

, 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 e
tc

) 

T
h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 P
R

IS
M

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 i
s
 t
o

 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 P

u
b

lic
 R

e
a

lm
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

W
a
s
te

, 
S

tr
e

e
t 

C
le

a
n

s
in

g
 &

 G
ro

u
n
d

s
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

),
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
d
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
: 

• 
M

o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 h

o
ri
z
o

n
ta

l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

v
e

rt
ic

a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
in

e
s
 

• 
M

e
rg

in
g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

, 
re

m
o

v
a

l 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

• 
M

o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 m

o
d
e

l 

• 
U

s
in

g
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

• 
A

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

o
d

e
l 
 

35



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
 

T
h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
 M

T
F

S
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

£
1
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

s
. 

2
. 
W

h
a

t 
fa

c
to

rs
 /

 f
o

rc
e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

y
o

u
 f

ro
m

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
im

s
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
?

 

• 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

• 
T

h
e

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 
fu

lly
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

• 
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 
o

r 
fl
u

c
tu

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

• 
T

h
e

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
u

s
e

d
 t
o

 i
ts

 f
u

ll 
p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

• 
T

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
m

b
ra

c
e
d

 a
n

d
 e

m
b
e

d
d

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

3
. 
W

h
o

 a
re

 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
?

 W
h
o

 w
ill

 
b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l?
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l/
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 e

tc
. 

• 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

re
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 
C

e
n

s
u

s
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

 
la

s
t 

c
e

n
s
u

s
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
, 

s
o
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 b

y
 a

g
e

 a
n

d
 g

e
n
d

e
r 

a
re

 v
e

ry
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t.

 N
o
t 

a
ll 

d
a

ta
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

, 
s
o

 2
0

0
1

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 (

a
n

d
 n

o
te

d
 a

s
 

s
u

c
h

).
 H

a
rr

o
w

 V
it
a

lit
y
 P

ro
fi
le

s
 (

2
0
0

9
-1

0
) 

a
re

 u
s
e

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 

 • 
T

h
e

 e
n

ti
re

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 w

ill
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 (

fr
o

m
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o
 

o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e

).
 T

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 i
.e

. 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
n

 F
B

C
 (

F
u

ll 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

) 

 

4
. 

Is
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 s
h

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
?

 I
f 

s
o

: 
 

• 
W

h
o
 a

re
 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
?
 

• 
W

h
o
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

?
 

 

Y
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e

p
e
n
d

e
n

c
y
 o

n
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f
o

r:
 

 

• 
H

R
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

• 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

• 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
s
 f

ro
n
t 

e
n
d

 f
o

r 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 W
e
b

 T
e
a
m

 f
o

r 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 l
ie

s
 w

it
h

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

4
a

. 
H

o
w

 a
re

/w
ill

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t?
 

N
/A

 

36



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

3
 

S
ta

g
e

 2
: 

M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 /

 C
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 /
 D

a
ta

 

5
. 
W

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
d

a
ta

, 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
ll 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
) 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n
 e

a
c
h
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
).

 T
h

is
 c

a
n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
tr

a
c
k
e

r,
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
, 

fo
c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
, 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
, 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 p

ro
fi
le

s
, 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
, 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

tc
 

(W
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 d
a
ta

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

in
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
W

h
e
re

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 g
a

p
s
, 
y
o

u
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

) 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 a

ll 
s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 –

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
, 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
, 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 –

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
to

 t
h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
c
le

a
n
e

r,
 s

a
fe

r 
s
tr

e
e

ts
. 

T
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
re

: 
 

§
 

P
u

b
lic

 R
e

a
lm

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

W
a
s
te

, 
S

tr
e

e
t 

C
le

a
n

s
in

g
 &

 G
ro

u
n
d

s
 M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

) 
§
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

§
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 O
u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e

 (
O

B
C

) 
s
ta

g
e

 t
h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
: 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

a
ta

 c
a

p
tu

re
d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
W

a
s
te

 a
n

d
 S

tr
e
e

ts
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 

A
P

S
E

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
n

g
a
g
e

d
 t

o
 s

o
u

rc
e

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 m
o

d
e
ls

 o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 

T
h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e

c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

W
a
s
te

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
0
9

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl
y
 2

0
1

0
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
b

o
th

 P
u
b

lic
 R

e
a

lm
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

P
R

S
) 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 d

is
s
e

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

‘r
e

a
l 
ti
m

e
’ 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
th

 v
ia

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

W
e
b

s
it
e

. 
D

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
a

t 
p

ro
je

c
t 

‘C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
J
o

u
rn

e
y
 m

a
p

p
in

g
’ 
w

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 l
e

s
s
o
n

s
 l
e

a
rn

t 
w

e
re

 f
a

c
to

re
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 a

 k
e

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
e

n
s
u

ri
n
g
 t

h
a

t 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

 

37



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

4
 

T
h
e

 W
a
s
te

 P
ro

je
c
t 
w

o
n

 f
iv

e
 p

re
s
ti
g
io

u
s
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

w
a

rd
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
e

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

n
ta

c
t.

  
T

h
e

 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
h

a
t 
w

o
n

 t
h

is
 a

w
a

rd
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

lic
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 p
ro

je
c
t.

 S
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t 

ti
m

e
 w

h
e

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
is

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 i
n

p
u
t 
a

n
d
 f

e
e

d
b
a

c
k
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
. 

F
e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
t 

g
o

 l
iv

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
fo

r 
o

n
 g

o
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
o

rm
 a

 c
e
n

tr
a
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
n
 

g
o

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

T
h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 R
e

a
lm

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 
b

u
ilt

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

is
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
a

l 
ti
m

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 S

tr
e

e
t 

C
le

a
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 w
o

rk
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 (

w
h

ic
h

 i
n
fo

rm
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

s
c
h
e

d
u

le
d

 d
a

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

) 
a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
q

u
e

s
t 

v
is

ib
ili

ty
 (

c
u

s
to

m
e
rs

 c
a

n
 s

e
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 r
a

is
e

d
).

 T
h

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
w

 m
a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 v

ia
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

W
e
b
s
it
e

 a
n

d
 v

ia
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

it
iz

e
n

 P
o

rt
a

l.
 

 K
e

y
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 a
re

 a
s
 f

o
ll

o
w

s
: 

  

P
u

b
lic

 R
e

a
lm

: 
N

I1
9

5
: 
S

tr
e

e
t 

c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
: 

6
%

 (
th

is
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

la
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
is

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
n

e
d

 t
o

 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
) 

  

W
a
s
te

: 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
: 

4
8

%
 (

th
is

 m
e
a

s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
te

 t
h
a

t 
is

 r
e

c
y
c
le

d
) 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

T
H

N
M

/C
iv

il 
E

n
g
in

e
e

ri
n
g
: 

%
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

t 
lig

h
ts

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
in

g
 a

t 
a

n
y
 o

n
e
 t

im
e
 

A
v
e

ra
g
e

 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 r

e
p

a
ir
 s

tr
e

e
t 
lig

h
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
. 

 
(T

h
is

 i
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 b
y
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r,
 n

o
t 

c
a

b
le

 f
a

u
lt
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 S

u
p

p
ly

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
, 

U
K

 P
o

w
e

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

s
) 

N
I1

6
8

 P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
ro

a
d

s
 w

h
e

re
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
  

N
I 

1
6

9
 N

o
n

-p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 r

o
a

d
s
 w

h
e

re
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

T
h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
s
 5

1
2
ft

e
 s

ta
ff

. 
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

T
h

e
 

38



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

5
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

s
 r

is
e

n
 b

y
 1

5
.6

%
 s

in
c
e

 t
h
e

 l
a

s
t 

c
e

n
s
u

s
 i
n

 2
0
0

1
 t
o

 2
3

9
,1

0
0

 (
fr

o
m

 2
0
6

,8
0
0

),
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 l
e
v
e

l 
o

f 
p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

, 
a
n

d
 a

 b
ig

g
e

r 
ri
s
e

 t
h

a
n

 p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
 m

o
d
e

ls
 

p
re

d
ic

te
d

. 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
1
1

 C
e
n

s
u

s
 

T
o

ta
l 

P
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

 
2
3
9
,1

0
0
 

N
o
. 
o
f 

h
o

u
s
e
h
o

ld
s
 

 
8
4
,3

0
0
 

H
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
s
e
h
o

ld
 s

iz
e
 

 
2
.8

 

 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 C
o

m
p
a

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 L
o
n

d
o
n

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

g
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
5

0
, 

m
o

re
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 (
a

g
e

d
 5

-1
9

),
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 l
e

s
s
 m

id
d

le
 a

g
e

d
 (

a
g
e

d
 2

5
-4

9
) 

c
o

m
p
a

re
d
 t

o
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
1
1

 C
e
n

s
u

s
 

In
fa

n
ts

: 
0
-4

 
 

1
5
,9

0
0
 

C
h
ild

re
n

: 
5
-1

4
 

 
2
9
,0

0
0
 

Y
o
u

n
g
 a

d
u

lt
s
/t
e

e
n
s
:1

5
-1

9
 

 
1
5
,1

0
0
 

A
d
u

lt
s
 2

0
-2

9
 

 
3
5
,4

0
0
 

A
d
u

lt
s
 3

0
-3

9
 

 
3
6
,7

0
0
 

A
d
u

lt
s
 4

0
-4

9
 

 
3
2
,9

0
0
 

A
d
u

lt
s
 5

0
-5

9
 

 
2
8
,3

0
0
 

A
d
u

lt
s
 6

0
-6

4
 

 
1
2
,0

0
0
 

A
g

e
 

A
d
u

lt
s
 o

f 
re

ti
re

m
e
n
t 
a
g

e
 6

5
+

 
 

3
3
,6

0
0
 

39



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

  
P

a
y
b

a
n

d
 

 

A
g

e
 R

a
n

g
e
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 

T
o

ta
l 

T
o
ta

l 

U
n
d
e
r 

1
6
 

0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
 

1
6
 t
o

 2
4
 

4
%

 
1
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
2
%

 
8
 

2
5
 t
o

 4
4
 

3
6
%

 
3
4
%

 
3
3
%

 
2
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
3
4
%

 
1
3
6
 

4
5
 t
o

 6
4
 

6
0
%

 
6
5
%

 
6
7
%

 
8
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
6
4
%

 
2
5
4
 

6
5
 +

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
 

0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
3
9
8
 

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 H
a

rr
o

w
 h

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 '
g
o

o
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

' 
in

 t
h
e

 1
2

 
m

o
n
th

s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

1
 C

e
n

s
u

s
, 
a

t 
7

2
.1

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t.
 1

5
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 
o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 l
im

it
s
 t

h
e

 d
a

ily
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

r 
w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 c

a
n
 d

o
. 

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
0
1

 
C

e
n

s
u

s
 

L
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 
il
ln

e
s
s
 

H
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 w

it
h

 o
n

e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
s
 w

it
h
 a

 l
im

it
in

g
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 i
lln

e
s
s
 

2
4
,2

3
5
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

L
iv

in
g

 
A

ll
o

w
a
n

c
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
c
ip

ie
n
ts

 o
f 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 L

iv
in

g
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 (

D
L

A
) 

in
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

0
9
 (

S
o
u
rc

e
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 v
it
a

lit
y
 P

ro
fi
le

) 

7
,6

0
0
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

  
P

a
y
b

a
n

d
 

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 

T
o

ta
l 

T
o

ta
l 

Y
e
s
 

3
%

 
3
%

 
5
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
3
%

 
1
2
 

N
o
 

9
7
%

 
9
7
%

 
9
5
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
9
7
%

 
3
9
7
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
 

0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
4
0
9
 

 
G

e
n

d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
s
e

rs
: 

40



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

7
 

T
h
e

re
 a

re
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 m

o
re

 f
e
m

a
le

s
 t
h

a
n

 m
a

le
s
 (

5
0

.6
%

 v
s
. 

4
9
.4

%
).

 
 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
1
1

 C
e
n

s
u

s
 

M
a
le

 
1
1
8
,0

0
0
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

F
e
m

a
le

 
1
2
1
,0

0
0
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

 N
o

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 /
 C

iv
il 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
0
1

 C
e
n

s
u

s
 

M
a
rr

ie
d

 c
o
u
p

le
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
: 
N

o
 c

h
ild

re
n
  

8
,2

0
7
 

M
a
rr

ie
d

 c
o
u
p

le
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
: 
W

it
h
 d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
  

1
6
,7

7
5
 

M
a
rr

ie
d

 c
o
u
p

le
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
: 
A

ll 
c
h

ild
re

n
 n

o
n
-d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

6
,0

0
5
 

C
o
-h

a
b

it
in

g
 c

o
u
p

le
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
: 
N

o
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

2
,7

5
5
 

C
o
-h

a
b

it
in

g
 c

o
u
p

le
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
: 
W

it
h
 d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

1
,3

5
4
 

C
o
-h

a
b

it
in

g
 c

o
u
p

le
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
: 

A
ll 

c
h

ild
re

n
 n

o
n
-d

e
p

e
n
d
e
n

t 
1
8
2
 

L
o
n
e

 p
a
re

n
t 
h

o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
: 
W

it
h
 d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 

4
,4

1
1
 

M
a
rr

ia
g

e
 /
  

h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

  
c
o

m
p

o
s
it

io
n

 

L
o
n
e

 p
a
re

n
t 
h

o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
: 
A

ll 
c
h
ild

re
n
 n

o
n
-d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

3
,1

0
7
 

 
O

n
e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 p
e

n
s
io

n
e
r 

h
o
u

s
e
h
o
ld

s
 

1
0
,8

4
6
 

 
O

th
e
r 

o
n

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 

9
,8

5
9
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

 N
o

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 M
a

te
rn

it
y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 d

a
ta

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

re
g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 m
a

te
rn

it
y
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

  

41



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

8
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

 N
o

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
  

R
a

c
e

  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 T
h
e

 2
0

0
1
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
e
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 
H

a
rr

o
w

 i
s
 r

a
n

k
e

d
 f

if
th

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
, 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
(n

o
n

-w
h

it
e

) 
e

th
n

ic
 g

ro
u

p
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
0
1

 C
e
n

s
u

s
 

W
h

it
e
 

 

B
ri
ti
s
h
 

1
0
3
,2

0
7
  

Ir
is

h
 

9
,0

5
7
 

O
th

e
r 

9
,2

7
9
 

 
 

M
ix

e
d

 
 

M
ix

e
d
: 
W

h
it
e
 a

n
d
 B

la
c
k
 C

a
ri
b
b
e

a
n
 

1
,3

7
1
 

M
ix

e
d
: 
W

h
it
e
 a

n
d
 B

la
c
k
 A

fr
ic

a
n
 

6
3
3
 

M
ix

e
d
: 
W

h
it
e
 a

n
d
 A

s
ia

n
 

2
,0

1
8
 

M
ix

e
d
: 

O
th

e
r 

1
,8

1
8
 

 
 

A
s

ia
n

 o
r 

A
s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti

s
h

 
 

In
d
ia

n
 

4
5
,3

1
0
 

P
a
k
is

ta
n
i 

4
,3

1
7
 

B
a
n

g
la

d
e
s
h

i 
9
5
3
 

O
th

e
r 

A
s
ia

n
 

1
0
,7

3
4
  

 
 

B
la

c
k

 o
r 

B
la

c
k

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 
 

C
a
ri
b

b
e
a

n
 

6
,1

1
6
 

A
fr

ic
a
n
 

5
,6

5
6
 

O
th

e
r 

B
la

c
k
 

9
3
1
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y
 

 
 

42



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

9
 

C
h
in

e
s
e
 

2
,5

6
7
 

O
th

e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
 

2
,8

4
7
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

  
P

a
y
b

a
n

d
 

 

E
th

n
ic

 
G

ro
u

p
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 

T
o

ta
l 

T
o

ta
l 

W
h
it
e
 

7
1
%

 
6
8
%

 
8
1
%

 
7
5
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
7
1
%

 
2
9
1
 

B
A

M
E

 
2
5
%

 
2
5
%

 
1
1
%

 
2
5
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
2
3
%

 
9
6
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
 

4
%

 
7
%

 
8
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
5
%

 
2
1
 

U
n
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 

1
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
 

T
o
ta

l 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
4
0
9
 

 N
B

: 
'B

A
M

E
' (

B
la

c
k
, 

A
s
ia

n
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri

ty
 e

th
n
ic

) 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 B

la
c
k
, 
A

s
ia

n
, 

M
ix

e
d

, 
C

h
in

e
s
e

 a
n
d

 O
th

e
r 

 
'W

h
it
e

' c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

s
 'W

h
it
e

 -
 B

ri
ti
s
h

', 
'W

h
it
e

 -
 I

ri
s
h

' a
n

d
 'W

h
it
e

 -
 O

th
e

r'
 c

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

 
 

R
e

lig
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
e

lie
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 In
 2

0
0

1
 H

a
rr

o
w

 h
a

d
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

re
lig

io
u

s
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
a

n
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 &

 W
a
le

s
. 

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
0
1

 C
e
n

s
u

s
 

C
h

ri
s
ti

a
n

 
9
7
,7

9
9
 

B
u
d

d
h

is
t 

1
,3

9
0
 

H
in

d
u
 

4
0
,5

4
8
 

J
e
w

is
h
 

1
3
,1

1
2
 

M
u
s
lim

 
1
4
,9

1
5
 

S
ik

h
 

2
,0

7
3
 

O
th

e
r 

re
lig

io
n
s
 

4
,2

0
8
 

N
o
 r

e
lig

io
n
 

1
8
,6

7
4
 

R
e
li
g

io
n

 

R
e
lig

io
n
 n

o
t 
s
ta

te
d
 

1
4
,0

9
5
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
: 

 

43



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
0

 

N
o

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

S
e

x
 /

 G
e

n
d

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 d

a
ta

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
x
 /

 g
e

n
d

e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

  
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
: 

  
P

a
y
b

a
n

d
 

 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

U
n

k
n

o
w

n
 

T
o

ta
l 

T
o

ta
l 

F
e
m

a
le

 
1
0
%

 
1
6
%

 
2
4
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
3
%

 
5
2
 

M
a
le

 
9
0
%

 
8
4
%

 
7
6
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
8
7
%

 
3
5
7
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
 

0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
4
0
9
 

 

S
e

x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
: 

 T
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
. 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 d

a
ta

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

  
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
: 

 N
o

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

6
. 

Is
 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
(l
o

c
a

l,
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l,
 

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
e
a

rc
h

, 
re

p
o
rt

s
, 

m
e
d

ia
) 

d
a

ta
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a
n

 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
is

 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t?
 

In
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

 (
fa

c
ts

, 
fi
g
u

re
s
, 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

, 
k
e

y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
) 

in
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
. 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 

 T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 4
,8

1
9

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 p

a
y
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 t
o

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0

0
9
. 
T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 p

a
y
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d

 b
y
 0

.7
%

 (
3

3
) 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
5

 a
n

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0

0
9

 
 2

3
%

 o
f 

H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 (

1
,0

9
5

) 
a

re
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 G
re

e
n
h

ill
 w

a
rd

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
o

w
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 T

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
. 

G
re

e
n

h
ill

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
h

a
d

 2
1

7
.6

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 –

 o
v
e

r 
2

.5
 t
im

e
s
 t

h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 

w
a

rd
, 
E

d
g
w

a
re

. 
K

e
n

to
n

 E
a

s
t 
h

a
d
 l
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n
 

44



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
1

 

1
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

H
a

rr
o

w
’s

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

 T
h
e

 c
e
n

tr
a

l 
s
tr

ip
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 h
a

d
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
-e

a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
h

a
d

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f

e
w

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 f
e

w
e

r 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

G
ro

u
p

 
2
0
0
9
-1

0
 

V
it

a
li
ty

 P
ro

fi
le

s
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 p

a
y
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 t
o
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

(J
u
ly

 2
0
0

9
) 

4
,8

1
9
 

 S
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 5

 

7
. 

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
  

(t
h

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

u
n

io
n

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 /

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
) 

Y
e

s
 

ü
 

N
o

 
 

N
O

T
E

: 
If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 y

e
t,

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

y
o
u

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

if
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
a

ta
/i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 w

a
n

t 
to

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

m
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 
th

e
m

. 
A

n
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
e

fo
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 E
q
IA

. 
 

G
u

id
a
n

c
e
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

/
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
lk

it
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 l

in
k
 b

e
lo

w
 

h
tt
p
:/
/h
a
rr
o
w
h
u
b
/i
n
fo
/2
0
0
1
9
5
/c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
/1
6
9
/c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
_
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t_
to
o
lk
it

 

W
h
o
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

?
 

W
h
a
t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 m

e
th

o
d

s
 w

e
re

 
u

s
e

d
?

 

W
h
a
t 
d
o

 t
h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 (

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
)?

 

W
h
a
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 y

o
u

 g
o

in
g
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 
re

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
?

  
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

v
is

in
g
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
, 

s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

 
(A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

S
ta

ff
 

 
A

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

b
e

e
n

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

e
 

O
B

C
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
: 

D
IL

O
 (

d
a

y
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
if
e

 o
f)

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

u
s
 f
a

r 
h
a

s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 
W

e
 a

re
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 

If
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 a

n
y
 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

w
e

 s
h

a
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 
ta

k
e

 s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

45



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
2

 

to
 s

e
e

 h
o

w
 o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

W
o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

s
h

a
ri
n

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 (

w
h

a
t 

a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
) 

 A
s
 t

h
e
 F

B
C

 s
ta

g
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e

s
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 t

ra
d
e

 u
n

io
n

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 

§
 

A
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 F

o
ru

m
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 s
e

t-
u

p
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

th
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff

, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
ra

d
e

 

u
n

io
n

s
 

§
 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 w
it
h

 

re
g
u

la
rl

y
 v

ia
 a

 n
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r,
 

s
ta

ff
 b

ri
e
fi
n

g
s
, 

a
n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

te
a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
, 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

y
 

a
re

 b
e

in
g
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 t
o

 

fe
e

d
 b

a
c
k
 t

h
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d

 

id
e

a
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 

§
 

A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 t
o

 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 ‘
A

s
 i
s
’ 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 
th

e
n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

u
s
 f
a

r 
h
a

s
 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h
a

t 
a

 k
e

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 i
n

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 e

q
u
a

lit
y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

s
s
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

h
a

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 
W

e
 a

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 
re

s
p

o
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

. 
 

 T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
T

U
P

E
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

e
q
u
a

lit
y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
 

fu
tu

re
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
  

 If
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 p
ro

v
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 
p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 m

o
d

e
l 
th

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
y
 i
ts

 v
e

ry
 

n
a

tu
re

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

w
it
h

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 
 

46



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
3

 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

 
T

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 s
ta

n
d

in
g
 

it
e

m
 o

n
 t
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
T

e
a
m

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
, 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 h
o

ld
in

g
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u
p

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

. 

 A
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

b
e

e
n

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h

e
 

O
B

C
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
: 

A
g
re

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
is

t 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
 

(u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

it
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
) 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

it
h

 H
e

a
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
a

n
d

 D
iv

is
io

n
a

l 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 

 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

u
s
 f
a

r 
h
a

s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 
W

e
 a

re
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 
th

e
n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 

If
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 a

n
y
 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

w
e

 s
h

a
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 
ta

k
e

 s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

T
ra

d
e

s
 U

n
io

n
s
 

 
F

o
rm

a
l 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d
e

s
 u

n
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
s
e

t-
u

p
 a

n
d
 a

re
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fo
rm

 o
f 

s
p
e

c
ia

l 
D

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n
t 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

u
s
 f
a

r 
h
a

s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 
W

e
 a

re
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 
th

e
n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 

If
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 a

n
y
 

im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

w
e

 s
h

a
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 
ta

k
e

 s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs
 

A
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 
n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

 b
u

t 
d

u
ri
n

g
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
  

th
e

re
 

 
If

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

s
 a

n
y
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 w

e
 s

h
a

ll 
re

v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 t
a

k
e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
te

p
s
 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 a
n

y
 

47



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
4

 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 v
ia

: 
 

§
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s
 

§
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s
 

§
 

P
o

lic
e

 
A

n
d

, 
a

g
a

in
 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
w

e
 

w
ill

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
e
a

m
 t

o
 l
in

k
 i
n

to
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

fe
e
d

b
a

c
k
 

m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 c

ir
c
u

la
te

d
 t
o

 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

S
ta

g
e

 3
: 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 I

m
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 

8
. 
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s
 y

o
u

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 t
e

ll 
y
o

u
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
?

 C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t,
 

if
 s

o
 s

ta
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 o
r 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 H
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
s
 t

h
is

 t
o
 h

a
p

p
e

n
?

 H
o

w
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 m
it
ig

a
te

/r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
n

y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 
E

x
p

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
, 

h
o

w
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 t

o
 

h
a

p
p

e
n

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 
o
f 

im
p

a
c
t 

if
 i
t 

w
a

s
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r.
 

W
h
a
t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 c

a
n

 y
o

u
 t

a
k
e

 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t(

s
)?

 E
.g

. 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

, 
re

s
e
a

rc
h

, 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 e

tc
 (

A
ls

o
 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 
th

e
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 a

t 
S

ta
g
e

 5
) 

A
g
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
/o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

 
ü

 

T
h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
fi
le

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
v
e

a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

 
ra

n
g
e

 4
5

-6
4

 (
6

4
%

);
 a

n
y
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 

in
e

v
it
a

b
ly

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 g

ro
u
p

 o
f 

th
e
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

. 
T

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

is
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
 

a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 b
u

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
s
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
. 

 T
a

k
e

 u
p

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

n
e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

im
p

a
c
te

d
 b

y
 o

ld
e

r 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 
b

e
 a

s
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 l
it
e

ra
te

 a
s
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

   

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 s

ta
ff

 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

      T
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 s

te
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

ta
k
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 a

d
a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 n

e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
. 

   

48



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
5

 

A
 k

e
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

ll 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

s
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

h
a

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
A

g
e

 
a

s
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
fi
le

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
v
e

a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
g
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 4
5

-6
4

 (
6
4

%
);

 
   

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
T

U
P

E
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 
e

q
u
a

lit
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
  

If
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 p
ro

v
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 
m

o
d
e

l 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

y
 i
ts

 v
e

ry
 n

a
tu

re
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s

 

    

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
 

o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
) 

 
ü

 

T
h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
fi
le

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
v
e

a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 l
o

w
 (

3
%

) 
b

u
t 

n
e

v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e
 u

p
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 b

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
. 

 A
 k

e
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

ll 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

s
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

h
a

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 a

s
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
fi
le

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

re
v
e

a
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 

lo
w

 (
3

%
) 

b
u

t 
n

e
v
e

rt
h

e
le

s
s
 t

h
e

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 b

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

fa
c
to

rs
 

T
h
e

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 s

te
p

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

ta
k
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 a

d
a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 n

e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
. 

 T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
T

U
P

E
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 
e

q
u
a

lit
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
  

If
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 p
ro

v
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 
m

o
d
e

l 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

y
 i
ts

 v
e

ry
 n

a
tu

re
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
ü

 
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 a
n

d
 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

ü
 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

ü
 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

 

R
a

c
e

 
 

ü
 

 
T

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
fi
le

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 r

e
v
e

a
l 
a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 

g
o

o
d

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 b

y
 

T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 s

ta
ff

 

49



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
6

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 B

A
M

E
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 i
s
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 
lo

w
e

r 
p

a
y
b

a
n

d
s
. 

A
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 r
e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

B
A

M
E

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
re

 n
o
t 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 w

a
y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

 A
 k

e
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

ll 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 

to
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

s
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
e

q
u

a
lit

y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

h
a

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
R

a
c
e

 
a

s
 t

h
e

 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

     T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
T

U
P

E
 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 
e

q
u
a

lit
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
  

If
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 p
ro

v
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 
m

o
d
e

l 
th

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

y
 i
ts

 v
e

ry
 n

a
tu

re
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
lie

f 
 

ü
 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

 

S
e

x
 

 
ü

 
 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
 

ü
 

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

 

O
th

e
r 

(p
le

a
s
e

 

s
ta

te
) 

 
 

 
 

9
. 

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

–
 A

re
 y

o
u

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t?

 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ti
n

g
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 
 

E
x

a
m

p
le

: 
A

 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

o
 f

o
u

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 
a

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 
d

a
y
 c

a
re

, 
a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

re
rs

 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
. 

S
m

a
ll 

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 

m
a

y
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

o
p

le
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
’s

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
u
b

lic
 l
if
e

. 
T

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 

a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
, 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

D
u

e
 r

e
g
a

rd
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 o

v
e

rl
a

p
 i
n

 a
n
y
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

c
c
u

rr
in

g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 T
e

rm
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 

 T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

in
 i
ts

e
lf
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 w
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 (
w

it
h

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
) 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 

im
p

a
c
t 
is

 b
e

in
g
 m

o
n

it
o
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 B
T

P
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n
d

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

G
ro

u
p

 l
e

v
e

l 

50



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
7

 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h

is
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 o
r 

w
id

e
n

. 
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o
 s

p
re

a
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 t

o
 l
e

s
s
e

n
 t
h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
n

y
 o

n
e

 a
re

a
. 

1
0

. 
H

o
w

 d
o

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 (
P

S
E

D
),

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 h

a
v
e

 d
u

e
 

re
g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

, 
a
d
v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 f
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (I
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

th
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri
n

t,
 B

ra
ill

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
a

n
g
u

a
g
e

s
, 

fl
e

x
ib

le
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
, 
IT

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 D

D
A

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
e

tc
) 

E
lim

in
a

te
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
d
u

c
t 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
0

 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

 e
q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

F
o

s
te

r 
g
o

o
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

A
re

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 t
a

k
e

 
to

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 P

S
E

D
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
?

 
(L

is
t 

th
e

s
e

 h
e

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
m

  
in

 t
h

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

 

  C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 e

g
 P

M
O

C
, 
T

U
P

E
 

  

  S
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 m
e

th
o

d
s
 o

f 
c
o
n

ta
c
t 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 
e

a
s
e

r 
fo

r 
p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 
 G

re
a

te
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 m

o
d

e
l 

 

  U
n

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
4
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 

b
ri
n

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
o
g
e

th
e

r 
in

to
 a

 
m

o
re

 u
n

if
ie

d
 g

ro
u

p
. 

  G
re

a
te

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 m

o
d

e
l 

 

T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 u

n
d
e

rp
in

n
e

d
 b

y
 

s
tr

o
n

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

v
ia

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
is

 
w

ill
 c

o
v
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 m
a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t,
 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t,
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
 W

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
s
 a

p
p

lie
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
’s

 l
if
e

 s
p
a

n
. 

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

m
b
e
d

d
e
d

 

51



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
8

 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 a

c
ti
o
n

 
ta

k
e

n
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 i
t.
  
T

h
e

 
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 w

ill
 b

e
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
fo

rm
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
s

 

1
1

. 
Is

 t
h
e

re
 a

n
y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 g

ro
u
p

 b
e
in

g
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 (

p
le

a
s
e

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 f

o
r 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

, 
h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 v

ic
ti
m

is
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
h

ib
it
e

d
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q
u
a

lit
y
 A

c
t)

?
 

 
A

g
e

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
a

re
rs

) 

G
e

n
d
e

r 
R

e
a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 
a

n
d

 C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

R
a

c
e

 
R

e
lig

io
n

 a
n

d
 

B
e

lie
f 

S
e

x
 

S
e

x
u

a
l 

O
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

Y
e

s
 

ü
 

ü
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

N
o

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

 
 

ü
 

ü
 

ü
 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 "

y
e

s
" 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
n

 Q
1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
 -

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 t

h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 d
is

a
d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
im

s
. 
 (

Y
o

u
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
e
d

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l 
m

a
y
 b

re
a

c
h

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 o

r 
y
o

u
 a

re
 u

n
s
u

re
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l)
 

 If
 t

h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

r 
d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 (
o

r 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n

) 
b
u

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ju

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
, 

th
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

r 
fo

r 
a

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 d

is
a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 i
s
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

te
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h
e

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l.
  

 If
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 e
ff
e

c
ts

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
, 

y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a

l.
  

(s
e

le
c
t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 
If

 t
h
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
c
o
n

d
u

c
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

, 
y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.
 (

s
e

le
c
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 4

) 

S
ta

g
e

 4
: 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 

1
2

. 
P

le
a

s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 w
h

ic
h

 o
f 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 b

e
s
t 
d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 (
 ü üüü

 t
ic

k
 o

n
e

 b
o

x
 o

n
ly

) 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
 –

 N
o

 c
h

a
n
g
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h
e

 E
q
IA

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

n
d
 a

ll 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

. 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
 –

 M
in

o
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

 /
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

. 
L

is
t 
th

e
 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

 
ü

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
 –

 C
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 h
a

v
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
r 

m
is

s
e

d
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
 

e
q
u

a
lit

y
. 

In
 t

h
is

 c
a

s
e

, 
th

e
 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

S
E

D
 t
o

 h
a
v
e

 ‘
d

u
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
’.
 I

n
 

s
o

m
e
 c

a
s
e

s
, 

c
o
m

p
e

lli
n

g
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e

d
. 

Y
o

u
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 
 

52



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

1
9

 

im
p

a
c
t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

p
la

n
s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t.
  

(e
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 i
n

 1
2

a
 b

e
lo

w
) 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
 –

 S
to

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

th
in

k
: 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
r 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 t
o
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 (
Y

o
u

 a
re

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 L

e
g
a

l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
u
n

la
w

fu
l 
c
o

n
d
u

c
t 

u
n
d

e
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
) 

 

1
2

a
. 
If

 y
o

u
r 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 3

 o
r 

h
a

v
e

 t
ic

k
e

d
 

‘y
e

s
’ 

in
 Q

1
1

, 
e

x
p

la
in

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 f
u

ll 
re

a
s
o

n
in

g
 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
. 

  

N
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

y
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 

m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 o

f 
a

n
y
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 

A
g
e

, 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 R
a
c
e

, 
b
u

t 
n
o

 i
n
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

y
 

a
d

h
e

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 P

ro
to

c
o

l 
fo

r 
M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
. 

 In
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
n

y
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r,

 s
ta

ff
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 T

U
P

E
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 E
q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t/

c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

S
ta

g
e

 5
: 
M

a
k
in

g
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 (

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

) 

1
3

. 
L

is
t 

b
e

lo
w

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 p
la

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 E

q
IA

. 
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

e
.g

. 
R

a
c
e

, 
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

D
e

s
ir
e

d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
D

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 

53



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
0

 

A
g
e

 
E

n
s
u

re
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 o
r 

p
re

c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 a

g
e

 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

r 
a

p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

b
a

s
e
d

 o
n
 a

g
e

. 
A

ll 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

a
g
re

e
d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 J

o
b

 p
ro

fi
le

 
m

a
tc

h
in

g
 a

n
d

 Q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

c
ri
te

ri
a

) 

W
h
e
re

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
a

c
h

in
g
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 
a

llo
w

 a
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 f

e
e
l 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

re
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 a
n

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 
a
ft

e
r 

a
n

y
 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 

S
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 
o

n
 F

B
C

 
J
o

h
n

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
  

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
E

n
s
u

re
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 o
r 

p
re

c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 a

g
e

 
d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

r 
a

p
p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

b
e

c
a
u

s
e

 o
f 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

. 
A

ll 
a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

a
g
re

e
d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 J

o
b

 p
ro

fi
le

 
m

a
tc

h
in

g
 a

n
d

 Q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

c
ri
te

ri
a

) 

W
h
e
re

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
a

c
h

in
g
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 
a

llo
w

 a
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 f

e
e
l 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

re
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 a
n

 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 
a
ft

e
r 

a
n

y
 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 

S
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 
o

n
 F

B
C

 
J
o

h
n

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 

 

54



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
1

 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 

 

S
ta

g
e

 6
 -

 M
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

T
h
e

 f
u

ll 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

  

1
4

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 y
o

u
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 o

n
c
e

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
?

 H
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 w

ill
 y

o
u

 d
o

 t
h

is
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e

 5
) 

 

1
5

. 
D

o
 y

o
u

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

is
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 /

 s
e
rv

ic
e

?
 D

o
 y

o
u

 k
n
o

w
 w

h
o

 
y
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

rs
 a

re
?

 
Y

e
s
 

 
N

o
 

ü
 

1
6

. 
W

h
a
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
?
 (

A
ls

o
 I

n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
a

t 
S

ta
g

e
 5

) 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
ft

e
r 

a
n

y
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 T

a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 
a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 R

e
e

n
g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 

 

1
7

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 b

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
, 

re
p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 (
A

ls
o

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
t 

S
ta

g
e
 5

) 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 d

e
p

e
n

d
a
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
a
n

y
 r

e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 
A

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

 i
t 

is
 t

o
o
 e

a
rl
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

s
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 d

e
p

e
n

d
a
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 F
B

C
 a

n
d

 o
n
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

1
8

. 
H

a
v
e

 y
o

u
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

je
c
t 

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
?

 I
f 

s
o

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
 

d
e

ta
ils

. 

N
o

 

55



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
2

 

S
ta

g
e

 7
 –

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

q
IA

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 a
tt
a

c
h
e

d
 t
o

 a
ll 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
m

. 
 

 E
q
IA

’s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u
b

lic
 o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t.

 

1
9

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

 N
O

T
E

: 
T

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
y
o

u
 m

u
s
t 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

E
q
IA

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

s
 a

 b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 p

a
p
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
e

rs
 (

C
a
b

in
e

t,
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
, 

C
S

B
 e

tc
) 

 Ø
 

W
h
a
t 
a

re
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 –
 b

o
th

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
?

 
Ø

 
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
rs

?
 

Ø
 

D
o

 y
o

u
 s

u
g
g
e

s
t 

p
ro

c
e
e

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 a

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

c
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

?
 I
f 

y
e

s
, 

w
h

a
t 

a
re

 y
o

u
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
?

 
Ø

 
W

h
a
t 
c
o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n

 a
re

 y
o

u
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

q
IA

?
 

T
h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 P
R

IS
M

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 i
s
 t
o

 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

P
u

b
lic

 R
e

a
lm

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

W
a
s
te

, 
S

tr
e

e
t 

C
le

a
n

s
in

g
 &

 G
ro

u
n
d

s
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

),
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 o

f 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
: 

M
o

v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 h

o
ri
z
o

n
ta

l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

v
e

rt
ic

a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
in

e
s
 

M
e

rg
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

, 
re

m
o

v
a

l 
o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

M
o

v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 m

o
d
e

l 

U
s
in

g
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

o
d
e

l 
 

T
h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
 M

T
F

S
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

£
1
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

s
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h
e

 a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 i
n

 t
u

rn
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 m

e
e
t 
it
s
 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
, 

a
n

d
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

 T
h
e

 E
q
IA

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

re
v
e

a
le

d
 a

n
y
 d

e
fi
n

it
iv

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
t 
o
f 

a
n

y
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 
th

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
A

g
e

 a
n

d
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

T
h

e
 u

s
u

a
l 
B

T
P

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

a
d

h
e

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 P

ro
to

c
o

l 
fo

r 
M

a
n

a
g
in

g
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 (
P

M
O

C
) 

s
h

o
u

ld
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 i
n

 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 n
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 

56



V
e
rs

io
n
 4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

2
3

 

2
0

. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
e

 
p

u
b

lic
is

e
d
?

 E
.g

. 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

, 
in

tr
a

n
e

t,
 f

o
ru

m
s
, 
g
ro

u
p
s
 e

tc
 

§
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
tr

a
n

e
t 

§
 

S
ta

ff
 f

o
ru

m
s
 e

tc
 

§
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

n
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r 

S
ta

g
e

 8
 -

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s

ig
n

 O
ff

 (
to

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
 T

a
s

k
 G

ro
u

p
) 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 E
q

IA
 n

e
e

d
s

 t
o

 b
e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

ir
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s

 T
a

s
k

 G
ro

u
p

 (
D

E
T

G
) 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 

2
1

. 
W

h
ic

h
 g

ro
u

p
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

e
 

E
q
IA

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
?

  

D
E

T
G

 f
o

r 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

 S
ig

n
e

d
: 

(L
e
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 E

q
IA

) 
 

J
o

h
n

 E
d

w
a

rd
s
 

S
ig

n
e

d
: 

(C
h

a
ir
 o

f 
D

E
T

G
) 

A
n

u
 S

in
g
h

 

 D
a

te
: 

 
 

D
a

te
: 

 

 

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 
Pages 59 to 208 

59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



208

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Terms of Reference of the Call-In Sub-Committee
	6 Protocol for the Operation of the Call-In Sub-Committee
	7 Call-In of Cabinet Decision (13 September 2012) - Public Realm Integrated Services Model: Business Case
	Unison
	Minute Extract for Call-in
	PRISM
	PRISM EqIA[1]

	8 Call-In of Cabinet Decision (13 September 2012) - Public Realm Integrated Services Model: Business Case

